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Gordon Thomas  
 
request-862564-44032260@whatdotheyknow.com 

 
Date: 20th June 2022 
 
Tel: 01856 888 220 
Email:  ork.foirequests@nhs.scot 
 

 
Dear Mr. Thomas,  
 

RE: Freedom of Information Request 202223 / 057 – Agency and bank staff 
 

Your Query & NHS Orkney response  Date of Request May 2022 

 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in 
respect to the information below. 
 

1. Do the NHS Organisation have a Master Vend or Neutral Vend arrangement in place for sourcing  
agency staff? No 
This question is broken down into staff groups below. Please provide the suppliers name as well 
as the contract expiry (Month/Year).  
i. Medical / Dental  
ii. Allied Health Professionals / Scientific, Therapeutic and Technical  
iii. Nursing and Midwifery  
iv. Non-Medical, Non-Clinical  

 
2. Does the NHS Organisation have a staff Bank provider? If so, please name the provider and staff 

groups covered.  
Please note, where the Bank service is being provided in-house, but utilising 3rd party technology 
platform, please list the provider’s name.  
Not applicable – NHS Orkney bank services are provided in house. 

 
3. Do the NHS Organisation have a Direct Engagement provider in place? Yes 

i. If so, what is the name of the Direct Engagement provider? PlusUs 
ii. If a Direct Engagement provider is currently in place, when does this contract end? April 

2023, with the option of a 2 year extension. 
iii. When this contract ends, are the NHS Organisation looking to undertake a procurement 

exercise and go to market, as opposed to an automatic extension? (Yes / No) NHS 
Orkney will undertake a review before making a decision to re tender or exercise the 
extension period. 

iv. If a Direct Engagement provider is currently in place, please provide a ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ by the 
below staff groups if they are currently captured under the model:  
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4. Please provide 21/22 Full Financial Year agency spend figures across each of the below staff  
groups:  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Please provide 21/22 Full Financial Year bank spend figures across each of the below staff  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff group Yes / No 

Medical and dental Yes 

Allied Health Professionals / 
Scientific, Therapeutic and 
Technical 

Yes 

Non-Medical, Non-Clinical  
 

No 

Staff group Full Financial Year Agency Spend 202122 

Doctors £1,923,787 

Nurses & HCA’s  £1,607,632 

AHP/HSS  £823,878 

Non-Medical/Non-Clinical 0 

Staff group Full Financial Year Bank Spend 202122 

Doctors 0 

Nurses & HCA’s  £840,282 

AHP/HSS  £234,207 

Non-Medical/Non-Clinical £509,094 

 
I hope this helps with your request.  
 
NHS Orkney is a small remote and rural health board within Scotland. All responses to Freedom of 
Information requests are collated in accordance with the terms of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) 
Act 2002. 
 
Under section 20(1) of the Act, if you are dissatisfied with the way NHS Orkney has dealt with your request, 
you have a right to ask for a review of our actions and decisions in relation to your request. 
 
A request for review should be made within 40 working days of receipt of this letter and NHS Orkney will 
reply within 20 working days of receipt. Review requests should be sent in writing to Dr Louise Wilson, 
Director of Public Health, NHS Orkney, The Balfour, Foreland Road, Kirkwall, Orkney, KW15 1NZ or by e-
mail via ork.foirequests@nhs.scot. 
 
Requests for appeal should be made in writing to: Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, 
Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS. Telephone: 01334 464610, Fax: 01334 464611, Email: 
enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info or on the online appeal portal www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal. 
  
FOI responses (subject to the removal of personal information) are published on NHS Orkney’s website at: 
http://www.ohb.scot.nhs.uk/foi-response-disclosure-log.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom of Information Officer 
NHS Orkney 
 

mailto:xxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx
mailto:xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx
http://sut1.co.uk/sLJ85vvXsn4Tubvajtvcoqek-6Xy8_Ku-66u-fSv-eDn6rHi4OHl4e5cq6re3reUlZLG16TD1a7M2K2bmpnBmYWBg4GXmp6bkpSUi5GbZGZnLW1rYGgtO0xKfH1rbnw.
http://www.ohb.scot.nhs.uk/foi-response-disclosure-log


 
Orkney NHS Board:  

      The Balfour, Forelands Road,  
      Kirkwall, Orkney, KW15 INZ     
      

Chair:  Meghan McEwen 
Chief Executive: Michael Dickson 

House, New Scapa Road,  
Caring for the people of Orkney   Orkney NHS Board is the common name of Orkney Health Board 

 

 
 
Our community, we care, you matter....  

 

                                                                                   

 


